






From: Leonardi, Elizabeth V
To: Crail, Lars - AMS; Zuck, Penelope - AMS; Sussman, Karen - AMS
Subject: FW: USDA Organic Accreditation Audits
Date: Monday, June 20, 2016 10:39:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png

MPIC-04132016 OFFLINE FORM .pdf
(1) BLANK CONSENT FORM.PDF

Hi Lars and Penelope,
I wanted to just remind you that you’ll need to complete step 3 below, in addition to doing your ECC.
The forms are attached. The embassy will need to have these before they will grant final approval for
travel.
Sorry this process is so cumbersome!
Best regards,
Elizabeth
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Leonardi, Elizabeth V 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 2:36 PM
To: 'Crail, Lars - AMS'
Cc: Sawatzki, Kimberly S
Subject: RE: USDA Organic Accreditation Audits
Hi Lars,
Thanks for your email. I am glad to hear you’re thinking of coming to Turkey.
Regarding your question, the special rules applying to Izmir travel are not expected to be changed
anytime soon. We as USDA’s reps in Turkey would consider USDA’s audits of NOP Certifying bodies
as Mission Critical, and we will try to make the case to the Ambassador for approval for your
proposed trip. Because your visit sounds like it would include Izmir as part of the itinerary, it will
need to be reviewed by the Embassy and there is process to do that – see below for the full list of
steps to travel here.
Updated Turkey Travel Approval Request Process for USDA Travelers
Effective March 29, 2016, the Department of State restricted official travel to Turkey to “mission-
critical” travel only. There is a new rigorous approval process for official travel to Turkey (including
for USDA travelers), and especially for travel to areas where USG personnel are on authorized
departure status due to security concerns (provinces of Izmir, Mugla, and the whole South East of
the country). Please follow this process to request approval:

1. Any U.S. government traveler who wishes to travel to Turkey must first request Department
of State Turkey Desk for travel Approval - EUR-SE-TurkeyTravel-DL@state.gov.

a. Please provide travel dates, number of USG employees traveling, and a detailed
justification for the request. If approved, employees may then proceed with the eCC
process.

2. Submit ECC. If a USDA traveler, please request clearance from FAS Ankara, and POC as
Kim Sawatzki USDA/FAS - even if you are travelling to Istanbul, clearance comes from
Ankara.

a. Ensure that your cell and email will work in Turkey- include those contact details in
ECC

b. Put your US-based emergency contact and hotel information in your ECC.
3. Complete a Missing Person Information Card (MPIC) and the consent form (attached)

and send to Ankara-RSO-DL@state.gov
Please let FAS know after you have sent these to the RSO address.



4. FAS Ankara will request Regional Security Office (RSO) and Ambassador approval for your
trip through the US Embassy Turkey Travel Notification System.
- You’ll need your IMEI number from your cell phone (See it by pressing *#06# and it

should pop right up), so please send that to FAS Ankara or include on your ECC.
5. If your trip receives Ambassador approval and is thus deemed “mission critical” travel, then

FAS Ankara can approve your ECC and you can travel.
6. Just before travelling, check latest Department of State Travel Warnings and enroll in Smart

Traveler Enrollment Program.
7. Keep Embassy and FAS contact information with you: U.S. Embassy Ankara: +90 (312) 455-

5555, Kim Sawatzki cell: , sawatzkiks@state.gov Elizabeth Leonardi
cell: , leonardiev@state.gov, FAS Office: +90 (312) 457-7383. Be alert,
be safe, and enjoy Turkey!

Please Note:
· Istanbul Travel: USG travelers to Istanbul on official business must choose hotels located in

the neighborhoods where chief of mission personnel are housed, which include:
SISLI/HARBIYE, ZINCIRLIKUYU/LEVENT, LEVENT/4LEVENT, TARABYA, or
ATAKOY- ATATURK AIRPORT. The closest to downtown is the Sisli neighborhood. The
closest to the US Consulate is the Tarabya neighborhood. The Department is taking this step
to ensure that emergency accountability can be conducted in the shortest possible time, and
to limit the geographic area in which the Regional Security Office could need to coordinate
an emergency response in the event of a security incident or a natural disaster.

· Minimize Delegation Size: of In light of the heightened threat environment, heads of
delegations and all USG agencies are expected to limit the size of delegations to the
minimum number necessary to accomplish their policy objectives. This is not only a
question of efficient use of USG resources; limiting delegation size would mean fewer
official visitors are at risk and would allow Post to better focus its resources in the event of
an emergency.

Best regards,
Elizabeth Leonardi
Agricultural Attaché
USDA Foreign Agricultural Service
U.S. Embassy Ankara, Turkey
Tel: +90 312 457 7318
elizabeth.leonardi@fas.usda.gov
SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 5:01 PM
To: AgAnkara
Subject: USDA Organic Accreditation Audits
Hello,
The USDA National Organic Program has several accredited certifying bodies (CB) conducting
certification activities in Turkey and one CB, ETKO, based in Izmir. We conduct regular compliance
audits on these CBs and their activities. The State Department’s website indicates that official travel
to Turkey is allowed for “Mission Critical” activities. Can you provide any clarification if the travel
restrictions for Izmir (city and region) will change soon?
Thanks for any information you can provide.
Regards,

(b) (6)
(b) (6)



Lars Crail
Lead Auditor
USDA National Organic Program
Room 2649-So. (Stop 0268)
1400 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20250-0268
202-205-5536 Direct

 Mobile
www.ams.usda.gov/nop

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

(b) (6)



UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

 
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

 

CONSENT FORM 2 

(v. 2 Sep 11) 

 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

 

I, ___________________________________________, hereby consent to the U.S. 

Government undertaking to seek and disseminate communications to, from or referencing 

me for the purpose of acquiring intelligence should I become missing, an isolated person, 

or taken hostage. 

I understand that, unless specified otherwise in the purpose above, communications to, 

from or referencing me may also be sought and disseminated while I am in the U.S. 

during the effective period of my consent.  This consent applies to administrative 

messages alerting elements of the U.S. Government to this consent, as well as to any 

reports that may relate to the purpose stated above. 

Except as otherwise provided by law, to include applicable U.S. Government procedures, 

this consent covers only information that relates to the purpose stated above and is 

effective for the period 

________________________________ to ________________________________. 

 

Reports containing information derived from communications to, from or referencing me 

may only be disseminated to me and to the Intelligence Community and appropriate 

DOD elements except as otherwise permitted by law, to include applicable U.S. 

Government procedures. 
 

My phone number(s): 

Handset number(s)/IMEI: 

SIM numbers (s): 

 

___________________________________   ___________________________ 

Signature      Date 

 

___________________________________   ___________________________ 

Title 

 

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT:  Authority for collecting information is contained in Executive Order 

12333, as amended; and procedures issued thereto.  The Department of Defense Blanket Routine Uses 

found at:  http://privacy.defense.gov/blanket uses.shtml apply to this information.  Disclosure of requested 

information is voluntary, but refusal to provide requested information may prevent completion of actions to 

effect this consent form. 



From: ma@etko.com.tr
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: NONC ETKO Ekolium
Date: Monday, October 31, 2016 9:39:08 AM
Attachments: 3141D-01 Ekolium - GP 18 F 10 Notification of Noncompliance NONC.pdf



 Notification of Noncompliance 
 3141D-01 Ekolium 

Nr GP 18 F 10 

Date 15.07.2015 

Rev 00 

Page 1/3 
 

                        

 
 
Dear Madam / Sir: Alexey Khachkovskiy      Date: 17.10.2016 

 

On the dates (07.10.2016) ETKO Inspector Mr realized a surveillance inspection to your 

operation. The objective of inspection was to determine the your organic operation’s compliance against 
the regulation (s):  

 
USDA National Organic Program  

 

Based on the inspection report dated 07.10.2016 ETKO determined the outstanding noncompliance’s in 

your operation(s) 
 
Please note that, for each noncompliance you MUST act on in due time as indicated:  
 

 Please record your corrective action on the boxes “Action Taken” for each noncompliance and 
also submit any supporting documents/records as required by the outstanding noncompliance.  

Or 
 

 Send a rebuttal with the supporting documents/evidences 
 
Failure to resolve the outstanding non-compliances will result in 
 

1. suspension or revocation your certification, or 
2. denial of your certification 

 
Your response must be submitted to the following address, not later than 14.11.2016 (in 30 days, starting 
from the date of this notification) 
 

ETKO 
160 Sok. 13/3  35100 Bornova – İzmir/TURKEY 

 
If you have any questions regarding the inspection findings or of the suitability of any related corrective 
actions please contact to Mr. Mustafa AKYUZ from ETKO +90-232-3397606 or by email at: 
ma@etko.com.tr  info@etko.com.tr   .   
 
Sincerely  
 
Enclosure: Inspection report number: 
 
 
 

 
Cc: NOP appeals team   NOPACAAdverseActions@ams.usda.gov 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(b) (6), (b) (7)



 Notification of Noncompliance 
 3141D-01 Ekolium 

Nr GP 18 F 10 

Date 15.07.2015 

Rev 00 

Page 2/3 
 

                        

Non-compliances:  
 

Operator unit no. 3141 Unit name Ekolium 

Location - Address 9, Boryspilska Str, Kiev, 02099, Ukraine 

 

Initial Inspection      Surveillance Inspection    Report no 3141-2016.fa 

 

Subject of 
nonconformity 

Record Keeping Std or reg. Art. nr. 
IACB7.5.2.1d, NOP 
205.103b2 

NCR No 2016.1 

Inspection Date 07.10.2016 

Date of Notification 14.10.2016 Due Date 14.11.2016 

 Major  Minor M1-9.6 

 Factors causing risk on the product  Factors causing no risk on the condition of the product. 

 Use of inputs which are not allowed by the regulations.   Production process plan partly implemented. 

 Non-Organic product sales as organic.  

 Requirements of regulation or standard  not applied  

 Frequent minor non-conformities on the same 
requirement of regulation. 

 

 Customer complaints not handled, failure on taking 
remedial actions, or complaints and action records not 
available. 

 

 Misuse of the licenses and certificates  

 Production process plan not implemented.  

 

Description of Nonconformity by Inspector 

§205.103   Recordkeeping by certified operations. 

(a) A certified operation must maintain records concerning the production, harvesting, and handling of agricultural products that are or 
that are intended to be sold, labeled, or represented as “100 percent organic,” “organic,” or “made with organic (specified ingredients 
or food group(s)).” 

(b) Such records must: 

(1) Be adapted to the particular business that the certified operation is conducting; 

(2) Fully disclose all activities and transactions of the certified operation in sufficient detail as to be readily 
understood and audited; 

(3) Be maintained for not less than 5 years beyond their creation; and 

(4) Be sufficient to demonstrate compliance with the Act and the regulations in this part. 

(c) The certified operation must make such records available for inspection and copying during normal business hours by authorized 
representatives of the Secretary, the applicable State program's governing State official, and the certifying agent. 

Issues: - There is no status of organic on the BL loading documents and invoices of last shipment (last transaction 
number is TK.14.3141-013-C) 

Inspector Name and signature  Operator name and signature 
Alexey 
Khackovskiy 

Corrective Action Plan by Operator 

 

Target date 14.11.2016 
Operator name and 
signature 

Alexey 
Khackovskiy 

Actual Completion 
date 

 

Verification of Operator’s corrective action and implementation by ETKO 

Accepted:       YES           NO                Date  ETKO approval   

(b) (6), (b) 



 Notification of Noncompliance 
 3141D-01 Ekolium 

Nr GP 18 F 10 

Date 15.07.2015 
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Explanations  
 

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

Labelling Std or reg. Art. nr. IACB7.5.2, 
NOP 205.307 

NCR No 2016.2 

Inspection Date 07.10.2016 

Date of Notification 14.10.2016 Due Date 14.11.2016 

 Major M2-9.2  Minor 

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

 Frequent minor non-conformities on the same requirement 
of regulation. 

 

 Customer complaints not handled, failure on taking remedial 
actions, or complaints and action records not available. 

 

 Misuse of the licenses and certificates  

 Production process plan not implemented.  
 

Description of Nonconformity by Inspector 

§205.307   Labeling of nonretail containers used for only shipping or storage of raw or processed agricultural products labeled as 
“100 percent organic,” “organic,” or “made with organic (specified ingredients or food group(s)).” 

(a) Nonretail containers used only to ship or store raw or processed agricultural product labeled as containing organic 
ingredients may display the following terms or marks: 

(1) The name and contact information of the certifying agent which certified the handler which assembled the final product;  

(2) Identification of the product as organic; 

(3) Special handling instructions needed to maintain the organic integrity of the product; 

(4) The USDA seal; 

(5) The seal, logo, or other identifying mark of the certifying agent that certified the organic production or handling operation that produced or handled 

the finished product. 

(b) Nonretail containers used to ship or store raw or processed agricultural product labeled as containing organic 
ingredients must display the production lot number of the product if applicable. 

Issues: - 205.102- The last transaction (TK.14.3141-013-C), Ekolium did not use any label on the products or 
containers. There is no status of organic on the BL loading documents of last shipment (same TC number) 
 

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

Explanations:  

 

(b) (6), (b) 



From: Phillips, Susan B
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Cc: Pinckaers, Marcel - FAS; Bramhall, Emily - AMS; Kurvink, MaryAnn - FAS
Subject: RE: eCC - [ACTION] - Itinerary #1765956/Crail REQUEST SUBMITTED, ARRIVAL: 2/13/2017
Date: Monday, January 09, 2017 10:26:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Lars,
We are 6 hours ahead of you, so how about 4pm our time, 10am your time tomorrow. Unfortunately,
Tuesday afternoon is the only option we have this week. I can call you from the Embassy on a toll
free line. Should I use the office number you have below?
Susan
Official
UNCLASSIFIED
From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Phillips, Susan B
Cc: Pinckaers, Marcel; Bramhall, Emily - AMS; Kurvink, Mary-Ann
Subject: RE: eCC - [ACTION] - Itinerary #1765956/Crail REQUEST SUBMITTED, ARRIVAL: 2/13/2017
Hello Susan,
I provided Ms. Bramhall the additional information you requested and if she hasn’t sent it along, she
will soon. Happy to have you join me during the compliance audit. I suggest that we have a
preliminary meeting via telephone and I can brief you on my proposed audit activities. I will be
available this week, but traveling in the following two weeks.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile
USDA

From: Phillips, Susan B [mailto:Susan.Phillips@fas.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2017 9:30 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: Pinckaers, Marcel - FAS <Marcel.Pinckaers@fas.usda.gov>; Bramhall, Emily - AMS
<Emily.Bramhall@ams.usda.gov>; Kurvink, MaryAnn - FAS <MaryAnn.Kurvink@fas.usda.gov>
Subject: FW: eCC - [ACTION] - Itinerary #1765956/Crail REQUEST SUBMITTED, ARRIVAL:
2/13/2017
Importance: High
Dear Mr. Crail,
Our office has received your request for a country clearance. Unfortunately, it was incomplete and
additional information was requested from Ms. Bramhall. If you need any help with hotel
reservations, please let us know.
We saw your country clearance and thought this might be a useful opportunity for us to learn more
about this sector. Mr. Pinckaers and I would like to participate in your compliance audit in the
Netherlands. We cover the organic market and it is often difficult to get relevant information. Please
let us know if that would be acceptable for you.
Sincerely,
Susan Phillips
______________________________
Susan Phillips, Agricultural Counselor

(b) (6)



Covering The Netherlands, Denmark, Sweden, Norway, Finland and Iceland
Foreign Agricultural Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture
U.S. Embassy The Hague
Tel: +31 (0)70 310 2300
Official
UNCLASSIFIED
From: EMILY.BRAMHALL@USDA.GOV [mailto:ecc@state.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:09 PM
To: Phillips, Susan B
Subject: eCC - [ACTION] - Itinerary #1765956/Crail REQUEST SUBMITTED, ARRIVAL: 2/13/2017
Importance: High

Request Summary
Itinerary #:1765956 Date Requested:1/4/2017
Request Summary

Travel Itinerary
Destination Country Destination Cities Start Date End Date Status

NETHERLANDS Zwolle 2/13/2017 2/14/2017 PENDING
GERMANY Nuremburg 2/14/2017 2/19/2017 PENDING
TURKEY Istanbul and Izmir 2/19/2017 2/25/2017 PENDING

Travelers
Name: Lars Crail Agency: Department of

Agriculture/AMS

Contact Info: 202.205.5536 office  cell lars.crail@ams.usda.gov Employment Type:
Direct Hire

Country of Birth: USA Passport Type: Personal
Emergency Contact: Work Contact: Cheri Courtney; (202) 720-8491; Fax (202) 205-
7808; Personal Contact:  (Spouse), Passport #: *********

Clearance: None Passport Country: USA
Request Unescorted CAA Access: No
Additional Info:
Other Group Members: 
None

Carrier Information
Carrier and # Mode Departure Point Departure Date/Time Arrival Point Arrival Date/Time

None

Request Details

NETHERLANDS
Clearance From
NETHERLANDS/THE
HAGUE

Agency/Section/Other
FAS - FOREIGN AGRICULTURAL
SERVICE

Arrival
Date
2/13/2017

Departure
Date
2/14/2017

Status
PENDING

Other Posts & Sections to be Informed
Post Section

Destination CitiesZwolle
VIP Visit? No
Purpose of VisitThis travel is two-fold: (1) To conduct

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)



compliance audits of USDA National Organic Program
(NOP) accredited certifying agent Ecological Farming
Control Organization (ETKO) and Control Union
Certification (CUC). Foreign based certifiers are
authorized to certify organic farms and processing
facilities, ensuring that operations and products meet all
USDA organic regulations. Certified organic products
are exported for sale in the US. These audits support
the mission of the NOP and is required pursuant to
NOP 2000, General Accreditation Policies and
Procedures, Section 5.1. This audit is an important
activity to ensure compliance to the USDA organic
regulations. ETKO has also entered a settlement
agreement with the USDA NOP to improve its control
system and oversight of certified operations or face
suspension of its accreditation. These audits’ specific
mission is to verify compliance to the terms of the
settlement agreement. (2) The traveler is to present at
BIOFACH 2017, an organic trade fair and located in
Nuremburg, Germany, materials regarding NOP
accreditation activities.

Access to Building Required? No
POC at post None
Unescorted Access to PCC Required? No
Fiscal Data: None
Other Comments/Remarks: None
Hotel Reservations? No
Airport Assistance/Transportation? No
Accompanying Pouch? No
Appointment Request? No
Other Needed Assistance? No

Hotel Accommodations
Hotel Name Street Address City Rate Local Telephone # Confirmation #

View Request

List of recipients:

[ACTION]-REQUEST APPROVER:
maryann.kurvink@fas.usda.gov
ingliskj@state.gov
marlowesl@state.gov
susan.phillips@fas.usda.gov

[INFO]-AGENCY CC:
ecc@fas.usda.gov

[INFO]-GROUP CC:
thehagueeccrsoinfo@state.gov

[INFO]-REQUESTOR CC:
emily.bramhall@ams.usda.gov
shirley.ickes@ams.usda.gov

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law
and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete the email immediately.



From: Wilburn, Tammie - AMS
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: RE: Email addresses for Mustafa Akyuz - ETKO
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:26:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ma@etko.org is what I used. I will resend.

From: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Wilburn, Tammie - AMS
Subject: Email addresses for Mustafa Akyuz - ETKO
ma@etko.com.tr and
MUSTAFA AKYUZ com
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile(b) (6)
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From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Stutts, Debra - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO - 
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 1:57:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.jpg

That email address is no longer valid – just recently I was notified.
You may use these:
ma@etko.com.tr

.com
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

From: Stutts, Debra - AMS 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2016 9:50 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Subject: FW: ETKO -
Lars,
The email address I had for Etko kicked back as undeliverable. I had Ma@etko.org. Do you have
another address for them?

From: Stutts, Debra - AMS 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: RE: ETKO -
They have a credit of 

From: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 12:44 PM
To: Stutts, Debra - AMS <Debra.Stutts@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: ETKO - 
Hi Debra,
Can you advise me if Ecological Farming Controlling Organization (ETKO), FMMI = , has a
credit or debit balance and the amount. Thanks.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)
(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (6)



From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO - Turkey audit
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 11:45:00 AM

Thanks.
Lars

From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2017 5:45 PM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Subject: FW: ETKO - Turkey audit
Hi Lars,
Great training today.
Here is a forwarded email from C&E. I haven’t heard back from them to update the Special
Instructions, but everything else was already updated. I hope this helps.
Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Atkins, Patricia - AMS 
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Wilburn, Tammie - AMS <Tammie.Wilburn@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS <Rebecca.E.Claypool@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: FW: ETKO - Turkey audit
Hi Tammie – Kay would like your input on the upcoming ETKO-Turkey audit.

From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 6:13 PM
To: Atkins, Patricia - AMS <Patricia.Atkins@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: ETKO - Turkey audit
Hello Trish,
Lars is conducting a Compliance audit on ETKO-Turkey in February of 2017. Are there any issues or
cases that C&E would like the auditor to investigate or gather information on during the audit? Or
are there any issues they should be aware of while conducting the audit?

Thanks so much!

Rebecca

Rebecca Claypool
Accreditation Manager
USDA National Organic Program
1400 Independence Ave SW
Washington, DC 20250
(202) 350-5706
Get USDA Organic Insider updates!



From: ma@etko.com.tr
To: Crail, Lars - AMS; "MUSTAFA AKYUZ"
Cc: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 11:22:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars
Yes that is possible after Biofach for ETKO audit. 20-24 February.
I will be attending Biofach as well so would like to participate the Panel.
Best regards
Mustafa
ETKO Turkey.

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 8:31 PM
To: MUSTAFA AKYUZ; ma@etko.com.tr
Cc: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Hello Mustafa,
I’ll be attending BioFach 2017 and will be part of a panel on Wednesday from 15:00-16:30 covering
the topic of Accreditation of organic certifiers – systems, experiences and risk-oriented surveillance. I
also hope to schedule individual meetings with certifiers while attending the conference. A NOP
Organic Insider will be issued to certifiers to contact me and make individual appointments.
I’d like to coordinate with you audit activities while in Europe and we had previously discussed an
on-site audit in Izmir and other parts of Turkey. Would the week after BioFach conference be
acceptable, that is, February 20 – 24?
Please contact me via Skype if you care to discuss.
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



recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the
information it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal
penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and
delete the email immediately.



From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: ma@etko.com.tr; "MUSTAFA AKYUZ"
Cc: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Date: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:05:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Mustafa,
Thanks for the confirmation. I will send you further details and instructions regarding the on-site
audit in the next couple of weeks.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

From: ma@etko.com.tr [mailto:ma@etko.com.tr] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 11:22 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS ; 'MUSTAFA AKYUZ' 
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
Cc: "FATIH AKSOY"
Subject: RE: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 11:41:01 AM

OK have a nice day, we will speak with  and inform you.
From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 7:36 PM
To: ma@etko.com.tr
Cc: FATIH AKSOY
Subject: Re: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Please schedule. Thank you.

Lars Crail
USDA National Organic Program

 mobile

On Jan 25, 2017, at 9:37 AM, "ma@etko.com.tr" <ma@etko.com.tr> wrote:

Dear Lars
In Istanbul we have only one operator  dealing with trade of frozen fruits and
vegetables. Although  has a big list, not all was dealt with ETKO, we had frozen
fruits and vegetables certifications realised for export.
If this option is good for you we could speak with  to set the date for February 20.
Please inform.
Best regards
Mustafa
ETKO Turkey.
From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 8:29 PM
To: ma
Subject: RE: RE: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Hello Mustafa,
I had hoped to get back to you sooner regarding the upcoming onsite audit. Attached is
the most current schedule. According to the schedule, I plan to be in Istanbul for one
day and then two days in ETKO’s Izmir office. Is it possible to schedule a witness audit
in Istanbul? I am not planning to conduct any witness or review audits while in Izmir;
both days will be in your office.
Once we establish audit activities in Istanbul, I will finalize the schedule and send you
an audit engagement letter and cost estimate. I am currently conducting an audit in
South America for the remainder of the week, but I can be contacted via email, cellular
phone, or by Skype if you have any questions.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile
From: ma [mailto:ma@etko.com.tr] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 2:23 PMI 
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Subject: YNT: RE: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
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Ok waiting the instructions. Have a nice day. Mustafa
Samsung Galaxy akıllı telefonumdan gönderildi.
-------- Orijinal mesaj --------
Başlangıç tarihi: "Crail, Lars - AMS" <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Tarih: 20.12.2016 20:05 (GMT+03:00)
Alıcı: ma@etko.com.tr, 'MUSTAFA AKYUZ' .com>
Cc: "Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS" <Rebecca.E.Claypool@ams.usda.gov>
Konu: RE: ETKO Audit - Proposed February 2017
Hi Mustafa,
Thanks for the confirmation. I will send you further details and instructions
regarding the on-site audit in the next couple of weeks.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile
From: ma@etko.com.tr [mailto:ma@etko.com.tr] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 11:22 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>; 'MUSTAFA AKYUZ'

.com>
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
I’ll be attending BioFach 2017 and will be part of a panel on Wednesday from
15:00-16:30 covering the topic of Accreditation of organic certifiers – systems,
experiences and risk-oriented surveillance. I also hope to schedule individual
meetings with certifiers while attending the conference. A NOP Organic Insider
will be issued to certifiers to contact me and make individual appointments.
I’d like to coordinate with you audit activities while in Europe and we had
previously discussed an on-site audit in Izmir and other parts of Turkey. Would
the week after BioFach conference be acceptable, that is, February 20 – 24?
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

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for
the intended recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use
or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
<9962387001_OperationProfile.pdf>
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From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO Auditor Special Instructions
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 12:54:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Lars,
I heard back from C&E today and was able to update the Special Instructions for ETKO. Take a peek
whenever you get a chance and let me know if I completed the fields correctly.
Thanks,
Rebecca

From: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 1:15 PM
To: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Subject: ETKO Auditor Special Instructions
Rebecca,
Penny and I are expected to conduct a compliance audit of ETKO in July. I’ve started the Auditor
Special Instructions for you to complete: Z:\AIA\ACA-Active\ETKO-Turkey\2016
Compliance\NP6199LCA Auditor Special Instructions 06 16 16.docx
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile(b) (6)



From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO Auditor Special Instructions
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 3:35:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

This looks good. Thank you.
Lars

From: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 12:54 PM
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
To: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS <Rebecca.E.Claypool@ams.usda.gov>
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



From: ma@etko.org
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO Clients Ukraine
Date: Friday, August 12, 2016 6:20:01 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars sorry for late answer,
I received the confirmation from the clients this evening. They confirm the annual inspection for the
dates 6-7 October incase you choose them to be witnessed.
Viıp Agro and Bel-Agro did not have activities so far for NOP products but Ekolium did.
They are all located nearby Kiev.
Ekolium traded himself sunflower oil directly to the importers in the EU and USA. No Vendors used
or any other intermediary.
Please inform if you need any other information
Best regards
Mustafa
From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 6:35 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: fa@etko.org
Subject: RE: ETKO Clients Ukraine
Thank you Mustafa; the information is very helpful. I am attempting to audit two other certifiers
during the trip to Ukraine. I would like to select the following traders:
3141 – Ekolium
3188 – VIP Group LLC
3214 – Bel-Agro
All are located in Kiev. Are all these traders actively trading NOP products? What type of products?
Are any of their vendors/clients ETKO certified? If vendors certified by ETKO, please identify the
names of those operations.
I can dedicate two days to observe audits of these traders. I would prefer to do so either Monday and
Tuesday (Oct 3-4) or Thursday and Friday (Oct 6-7).
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile
USDA

From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 10:56 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: fa@etko.org
Subject: ETKO Clients Ukraine
Dear Lars
You can find atatched list for present situation of the operators.
The cities Kiev, Dnepropetrovsk, Odessa there are airports which you can fly from major cities in
Europe.
Kherson there is airport but I think you can fly only via Istanbul by Turkish airlines. However if you
choose operators there in Kherson; Odessa is the option, we could arrange transport from Odessa to
Kherson.
In Rivne area, nearest operator is farm Volyn Agro which is 260 kms from Rivne, driving takes
about 4 hours depending on the road condiitons.
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The conflict area where Russian troops are is indicated on the map. None of the operators are in the
neighborhood, so there is no risk to travel any of them in the list.
I hope this information is helpful.
Best regards,
Mustafa
ETKO Turkey

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
Date: Sunday, August 14, 2016 4:15:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mustafa,
Thank you for the response.
We will plan to conduct the three inspections during Oct 6-7.
Once I confirm and establish dates from the other certifiers regarding their inspections in Ukraine, I
will send ETKO an engagement letter and audit cost estimate.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2016 2:20 AM
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
Subject: RE: ETKO Compliance Audit - Feb 2017
Date: Friday, December 30, 2016 6:16:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Lars,
I updated the ETKO Special Instructions and saved it in the 2016 Compliance Pre-audit folder. It has
today’s date. I’m waiting to hear from Appeals and C&E, but will update it again when I do, but
wanted you to know that it is about ready.
Thanks!
Rebecca

From: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Sent: Friday, December 30, 2016 1:05 PM
To: Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS 
Subject: ETKO Compliance Audit - Feb 2017
Rebecca, Attached is the Auditor Special Instructions for a compliance audit of ETKO in February.
Also attached are Instructions you completed in June 2016 for the same audit that was to be
conducted by Penny and I. It was cancelled. See if there are any updates from the June Instructions
and add them to the current Instructions with the carryover items from the June copy. Thanks.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile(b) (6)



From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO Compliance Audit
Date: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 11:28:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Hi Lars,
Sorry for my delayed response; this email got buried! From what I understand – and Cheri might be a
better resource for this question – the auditors are meant to review ETKO’s audit reports that
resulted in the conditional loss of accreditation for the three accreditations listed – ISO 17065, COR,

and EU’s 3rd country list. In addition to reviewing the reports that resulted in those conditional
accreditation losses, the auditors need to review any corrective and preventive actions that have
been implemented to address nonconformances from those reports. BASED ON the comparative
review between those two reviews, auditors would then cite ETKO for any NOP accreditation
requirements that emerge as a result.
I am available tomorrow (Weds) if you want to talk; otherwise, I should be around Thursday and
Friday as well.
Thanks,
Meg
Meg Kuhn
Appeals Specialist
USDA-NOP-ODA
(202) 205-9644

From: Crail, Lars - AMS 
Sent: Sunday, June 26, 2016 3:47 PM
To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS 
Subject: ETKO Compliance Audit
Hi Meg,
I’m preparing for the ETKO compliance audit. The Settlement Agreement states that:
ETKO agrees that the site-evaluation will also review nonconformances issued by international
accreditation bodies that resulted in the conditional losses of accreditation to the ISO 17065
Standard, the Canadian Food Inspection Agency’s Canada Organic Regime, and the European
Union Commission’s 3rd country recognition as a certifying body, as well as corresponding
corrective and preventive actions implemented to address nonconformances.
Can you provide clarification as to what is expected actions of the auditors for the above? We can
discuss via telephone or in person. I am tele-working on Monday and Wednesday. Thanks.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office
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From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS
Subject: RE: ETKO Compliance Audit
Date: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 8:34:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks for the response Meg. I did get some clarification from Cheri.
Lars

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 11:28 PM
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
To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS <Meg.Kuhn@ams.usda.gov>
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
Cc: Zuck, Penelope - AMS; ""Fatih Aksoy""
Subject: RE: NOP Audit - Postponed
Date: Thursday, June 30, 2016 6:11:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars
I am sorry for inconvenient environment in and around Turkey in these days. I hope the situation will
be settled soon and you can come over for ETKO audit.
Best regards, Mustafa

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:53 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: Zuck, Penelope - AMS; 'Fatih Aksoy' (fa@etko.org)
Subject: NOP Audit - Postponed
Dear Mustafa,
Our request for travel to Turkey was not approved; therefore, we are postponing the audit. Please
suspend submitting the documents I requested for the audit. Once I receive further guidance from
NOP Management how to proceed with ETKO’s audit, I will notify you.
Best Regards,
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
Cc: ""Fatih Aksoy""; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Option
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:22:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars
Thank you for information, we are ready for any option you choose. We do not have any conflict
with your proposal.
Best regards
Mustafa Akyuz

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 4:49 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy''; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Option
Hello Mustafa,
The submitted information is very helpful. Thank you.
I will briefly explain how I propose to conduct ETKO’s audit.

· I am able to conduct witness audits in Ukraine during the week of October 2nd. Witness Audits
are to observe ETKO conducting inspections of certification applicants or certified operators.

· NOP proposes to hire a private (non-governmental) contractor to conduct a portion of the
onsite audit at ETKO’s Turkey office. There may also be a witness audit conducted in Turkey
by this organization. Although NOP has not determined what organization or individual
would do this onsite audit, I have been in contact with IOAS. They mentioned that they are
planning to be in Turkey during November and can possibly conduct audit verification
activities for NOP at that time.

· For this assessment, I would be the lead auditor and direct all audit/assessment activities.
Some of the audit may be completed remotely using electronic systems (e.g. Skype, file
transfer, etc.…). Details have yet to be determined.

Do you have any issues or conflicts with this proposal? If you wish, I am happy to discuss any of these
details with you via Skype.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:51 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy'' <fa@etko.org>
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Option
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Dear Lars
You can find attached operators which ETKO will work this year in Ukraine. Unfortunately due to no
marketing possibilities (as only NOP certification) many operators left for EU Program certification to
other accredited certifiers.
I hope we can manage to find operators for your inspection. I indicated especially the ones which
had NOP activity last years crop, the ones already inspected and planned inspections. There is one
group of producers as applicant they are not ready yet for application.
Best regards
Mustafa Akyuz
ETKO Turkey

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 6:50 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy''
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Option
Yes, absolutely. Please respond on Monday or Tuesday.
Best Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:48 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy'' <fa@etko.org>
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Option
Dear Lars
Actually this week was public holiday for Ramadan and Office will be open on Monday. Can I respond
you on Monday?
Best regards
Mustafa

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 5:34 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy''
Subject: NOP Audit Option
Hello Dr. Akyuz,
I am considering some other options in order to conduct the audit of ETKO.
ETKO has several certified operations in Ukraine. Does ETKO have inspections scheduled or could
schedule inspections for the week of August 8th in Ukraine for me to witness?
Regards,
Lars Crail
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From: ma@etko.org
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Cc: ""Fatih Aksoy""; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Option
Date: Friday, August 05, 2016 11:04:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars,
Sorry I was out for inspections. I will send you the list of the operators in Ukraine with details,
distances to big cities Kiev-Odessa etc, so you can decide which one is more convenient. As far as I
know you need one operator to witnes the audit of ETKO inspector.
Best regards, Mustafa

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:45 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy''; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Option
Hello Mustafa,
Are any of the Ukraine operations near the city of Rivne / Rovno? If so, please indicate which ones.
Thank you.
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:22 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy'' <fa@etko.org>; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS <Rebecca.E.Claypool@ams.usda.gov>
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
Cc: ""Fatih Aksoy""; Zuck, Penelope - AMS; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Schedule Attached
Date: Sunday, June 26, 2016 6:18:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr Crail
I would like to clarify the Office situation of Efal in Istanbul.
Efal has different activities such as yacht construction and farming. They do not use the office they
registered in Istanbul, it was used for company registration, no personnel working. No documents
are kept in related to farming/trading activities in that place. Actually mainly they stay in their yacht
construction facility in Ortaca – Dalaman / Mugla which is about 250 km south-east part of İzmir.
During farm inspection we are able to check record keeping/documents and trade activities.
For other records you requested my colleague Fatih will provide them. Meanwhile some documents
are in Turkish and could be translated in English. In case you need all English please inform so we can
translate them before sending to you.
Best regards
Mustafa Akyuz

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 11:33 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: 'Fatih Aksoy' (fa@etko.org); Zuck, Penelope - AMS; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS
Subject: NOP Audit Schedule Attached
Hello Dr. Mustafa Akyuz,
Ms. Zuck and I will observe ETKO conducting inspections of the following operations:

· Ares Organic (Trader/Handler) in Istanbul
· Efal Farm (Crop) in Istanbul (office) and Kula, Manisa (farm)
· Susitas (Processor/Handler) in Cigil/Izmir

These witness audits are reflected on the attached schedule. Let me know if there any issues with
ETKO conducting the inspections and the USDA auditors observing them on the specified dates. If
necessary, we may be able to adjust the schedule.
With the audit schedule agreed upon, I will be able to create and send ETKO a formal audit
engagement letter and an audit cost estimate.
In the meantime, please send me the following records for each of the three operations above:

· Organic System Plan
· Internal Control System (ICS) quality manual(s) or document(s) (only for grower groups)
· Most recent Inspection Report
· All notifications to the operation since the last inspection.
· Organic certificate
· Inspector’s resume or CV (for Witness Audits only)
· Inspector’s current contact information (for Witness Audits only)
· Inspector instructions.

Ms. Rebecca Claypool will set up a folder on the USDA Cloudvault for you to upload those
documents. Instructions for uploading will also be provided. You, may zip files and upload them onto
the USDA Cloudvault.





From: ma@etko.org
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Cc: ""Fatih Aksoy""; Zuck, Penelope - AMS; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS; AMS - QAD AuditService; AMS - AIAinbox
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Schedule Attached
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 12:24:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Mr Crail
Thank you for information, plan and offer.
We will prepare and provide them as required.
Best regards
Mustafa Akyuz
ETKO Turkey

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 10:09 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: ''Fatih Aksoy''; Zuck, Penelope - AMS; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS; AMS - QAD AuditService; AMS -
AIAinbox
Subject: RE: NOP Audit Schedule Attached
Dear Dr. Mustafa Akyuz,
Attached is an official audit engagement letter with related documents for your consideration. If you
have any questions about the documents including how to complete them, please contact me.
I was not able to select two files that I would like to review during the audit. Would you send me a
list of grower group operations certified since the prior audit. Please include on the list the following:

· Name of operation
· Certification scopes
· Number of members
· Location
· Certified products
· Certification effective date
· Date surrendered, suspended, or revoked (if applicable)

I would also ask for you to send me a list of unannounced inspections conducted during 2014, 2015,
and 2016 to include:

· Name of operations
· Certification scopes
· Location
· Certified products
· Reason for unannounced inspection

How many days do you estimate will be necessary to provide me the above lists? Thank you.
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
Cc: "Fatih Aksoy"; Zuck, Penelope - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP Onsite Audit Scheduling
Date: Monday, June 20, 2016 11:10:03 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars
OK we plan Skype call for Tuesday 19.15 h.
Meanwhile we will update the database in these days.
Taxi may cost approximately 30 USD from airport to the hotel.
Best regards
Mustafa

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 4:21 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: 'Fatih Aksoy'; Zuck, Penelope - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP Onsite Audit Scheduling
Hello Dr. Mustafa Akyüz
Thank you for the information; this is very helpful.
May we plan a Skype call on Tuesday at 19:15 hrs your time?
I would like to discuss in more detail the proposed schedule regarding travel and inspection times for
each day of the week.
Can you also provide me the approximate cost of a taxi from the airport to the two hotels you
recommended. Thank you.
Regards,
Lars Crail
USDA NOP
202.205.5536 office

 mobile

From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2016 8:00 AM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS <Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov>; Zuck, Penelope - AMS
<Penelope.Zuck@ams.usda.gov>
Cc: 'Fatih Aksoy' <fa@etko.org>
Subject: FW: NOP Onsite Audit Scheduling
Mr Lars
Thank you for information, we are happy to receive you once again and Ms Zuck.
The certificates attached for these three operators.
The program you scheduled we will Follow.
There are some updates to be done with the Integrity Database, we tried today but no updates
possible. We will try again next week.
Related to Hotel in Bornova, there are two options
1-Anemon Egesaglik Hotel. (Situated 500 m distance to ETKO office) within the Ege Univercity

(b) (6)



campus.) I see a small pool in the picture their website.
2-Villa Levante Hotel (Situated 400 m distance to ETKO which was an old private house changed to
Otel) There is no pool in this hotel.
3-Hotel reservation in Istanbul we should communicate with the operator (Ares) to choose the
closest one. This we will make when the program is fixed.
Please inform if you need any other information, documents etc.
For Skype call it is good for us Monday or Tuesday Turkish time 18.00 or 19.00 hours. You can inform
me which day/hour is good for you.
Best regards
Mustafa Akyüz
Actual addresses changed for EFAL and ARES as follows:

Operator Adress Last Inspection date Distance to Izmir
Arif Gurdal
farm

Farm: Hamzabali Mevkii Baltaköy
Vedat Çiftçi Çiftliği Çine Yolu 8.km
- AYDIN

02.10.2015 120 km, 1 hour 10
min drive

Efal farm Office: Atatürk Cad. Gonca Sk. No:
1-9 Kadikoy, Istanbul – TURKEY.
Farm: Aktas koyu, Kula, MANISA -
TURKEY

05.11.2015 150 km, 1 hour 30
min drive

Ares Office
(trading)

Office: Altıntepe Mah. Istasyon
yolu sok. No:3 Maltepe/ ISTANBUL
- TURKEY

30.10.2015 İstanbul 1 hour by
flight

From: FATİH AKSOY [mailto:fa@etko.org] 
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2016 2:02 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Subject: RE: NOP Onsite Audit Scheduling
Mustafa abi
Bilgiler şu şekilde
2044 Arif Gürdal, son kontrol tarihi: 02.10.2015, adres bilgileri database ile uyumlu
2325 Efal, son kontrol tarihi: 05.11.2015, firma adresi bu yıl değişmiş doğru adres: Atatürk Cad.
Gonca Sk. No: 1-9 Kadikoy, Istanbul – TURKEY, Ciftlik adresi: Aktas koyu, Kula, Manisa - TURKEY
2387 Ares, son kontrol tarihi: 30.10.2015, adres bilgileri databasde farklı doğru adres: “Altıntepe
Mah. Istasyon yolu sok. No:3 Maltepe/ Istanbul - TURKEY
Database de düzeltme bölümü kapatılmış, şu an herhangi bir düzeltme yapılamıyor, denemeye
devam edeceğim, açılır ise düzeltmelerini yapacağım.
Saygılarımızla/ Best Regards

Fatih AKSOY

ETKO Ekolojik Tarım Kontrol Org. Ltd. Şti.

160 sk. No:13/3 35100, Bornova/IZMIR- TURKEY

Tel: +90 (232) 339 76 06 (PBX), Fax: +90 (232) 339 76 07

Email/eposta: fa@etko.org, Web: www.etko.org

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient
you should not read, copy, re-transmit, use and disclose any information in this email or any files transmitted with it. Please return it to
the sender immediately and delete your copy from you system.



Please help to save the planet and only print this email if you really need to. Thank you.

From: ma@etko.org [mailto:ma@etko.org] 
Sent: Saturday, June 18, 2016 1:00 PM
To: 'Fatih Aksoy'
Subject: FW: NOP Onsite Audit Scheduling
Importance: High
Fatih Larsın istediği bilgi ve belgeleri ekleyip bana gönderirmisin,
Send me their current certificate, the date of their last inspection, and confirm that their physical
locations are in the cities indicated in the database.

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 5:43 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: Zuck, Penelope - AMS
Subject: NOP Onsite Audit Scheduling
Dear Dr. Mustafa Akyuz,
I hope you are well.
I have been assigned to conduct an onsite audit of ETKO according to the terms of the Settlement
Agreement signed on April 6, 2016. I propose to conduct the onsite audit with NOP Auditor Ms.

Penny Zuck starting on July 18th and concluding by July 22nd.
The proposed dates are one month away and I seek your cooperation to quickly establish the logistic
details of the audit. I’ve reviewed the Organic Integrity Database and identified several certified
operations for which I request additional information:

1. Ares organic Gida
2. Arif Gurdal Tarim Isletmesi
3. Efal Tarim

I am proposing to conduct Witness Audits of these operations. A Witness Audit is an activity where
we observe ETKO conducting an inspection. The inspection can be an annual or additional
(unannounced, announced, etc…) inspection. Please confirm that these operations are currently
certified. Send me their current certificate, the date of their last inspection, and confirm that their
physical locations are in the cities indicated in the database.
If there are other certified or applicant operations located in Istanbul or Izmir that are not on the list,
please provide me information on these operations since they could be possible options for the
witness audits.
My proposed audit itinerary is as follows:

Sunday, July 17: Arrive Istanbul.
Monday, July 18: Conduct Witness Audit
Tuesday, July 19: Conduct Witness Audit; Depart for Izmir
Wednesday, July 20: ETKO office audit
Thursday, July 21: Conduct Witness Audit
Friday, July 22: ETKO office; Closing Meeting
Friday, July 22 or Saturday, July 23, Depart Izmir

There is some flexibility in this proposed itinerary; however, if you suggest changes, I will need to
know of these soon.
I’ll need a hotel recommendation from you. A hotel that is within walking distance of your office.
Please update the Organic Integrity Database with current information and advise me when you do



so. I will send you additional information to complete for the preparation of the audit along with an
audit engagement letter and audit cost estimate.
I suggest we conduct a Skype call to discuss the above information and other details of the audit.
Please advise me when you are ready to do so. My Skype ID: .
I am looking forward to seeing you again.
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
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2016 12:02:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars
My Skype is: 
Expecting your call 19.15.
rgrds

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
Subject: RE: NOP Witness Audit Engagement Ltr and Cost Esti - October 2016 in Ukraine
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 9:42:42 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Lars
We decided to assign 3 inspectors for each of the operators.
I will send operators files within today.
Have a nice day
Mustafa Akyuz
ETKO Turkey
T:+90-232-3397606
F:+90-232-3397607
Mobile
From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 9:17 PM
To: ma@etko.org
Cc: fa@etko.org; Claypool, Rebecca E - AMS; AMS - AIAinbox; AMS - QAD AuditService
Subject: NOP Witness Audit Engagement Ltr and Cost Esti - October 2016 in Ukraine
Dear Mustafa,
Attached is an audit engagement letter and cost estimate for the proposed witness audit in October.
Let me know if you have any questions.
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
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 9:40:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

NP6279LCA 1415 ETKO Izmir, Turkey 08 25 16 signed.pdf
ETKO ACCOUNT SUMMARY.PDF

Importance: High

Dear Lars
Thank you for the documents and the audit program. We will be there in Kiev for the audits.
Please find attached signed Cost Estimate. FYI we had credit as you also mentioned with your
estimate form, so we do not need to transfer the cost. If different please inform me. I attached the
statement of ETKO Account.
Have a nice day
Mustafa Akyuz
ETKO Turkey
T:+90-232-3397606
F:+90-232-3397607
Mobile: 
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
Date: Friday, September 09, 2016 7:34:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

3188 VIP FILE.zip
3214 BELAGRO FILE.zip
3141 EKOLIUM FILE.zip

Dear Lars
You can find atatched operators files.
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
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etc. personnel, project and butged 

management and coordination 

TECHNİCAL ABİLİTİES AND
TALENTS

Computer, Tools, Machinery etc..

ART ABİLİTİES AND TALENTS
Muzic, writing, design etc.

OTHER ABİLİTİES AND TALENTS
Other then not mentioned above

DRİVİNG LİCENSE
ADDİTİONAL INFO

ANNEXES 

(b) (6), (b) 

(b) (6)
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TRAINING EXPERIENCES 

(b) (6), (b) 

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
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COURSES & TRAININGS RECEIVED 

(b) (6), (b) 

(b) (6)
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[ Name, Surname ]
 (b) (6), (b) 

(b) (6)
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(b) (6)
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APPLICATION PACKAGE REVIEW FORM 
BAŞVURU PAKETİ DEĞERLENDİRME FORMU 

Organik - Organic 

BELGE NO GP 02 F 01 

TARİH 20.05.2015 

REV. NO 05 

SAYFA 2 / 2 

 

Hazırlayan: KYS Sorumlusu Onaylayan: Genel Müdür 

Detaylı ve genel haritalar 

Processor Agreements. İşletmecilerle yapılan anlaşma   NA 

Processing facility plan and Process Flowcharts.  
İşletme yerleşim planı ve ürün işleme akış şemaları 

  NA 

Processing aids list (if any) Yardımcı ürün işleme maddeleri (geçerli ise)   NA 

List of ingredients (for cases with processing) Kullanılan ingredientler (var ise)   NA 

GMO Declarations (if any) Genetik modifikasyondan temizdir belgesi (geçerli ise)   NA 

Propagation material approvals 
Üretim materyali onaylanmalı 

  NA 

Retroactive recognition of former farming system procedure is completed 
correctly? 
Geçiş süreci kısaltmasıyla ilgili prosedürler tamamlanmışmı? TI 33 F 01 

  NA 

Certified inputs (if any) such as fertilizers, pest management materials etc.  
Sertifikalı girdi maddleri. (Gübre, ilaç vs gibi) 

  NA 

Total Yes/No 
Toplam Evet /Hayır 

4 -  

Comments: Yorumlar 
BELAGRO deals with marketing of organic products only. They buy organic material from certified producers, 
processors and export it.  
 
No questions for OCP-Processing as client deals with only trading activities. The questions in OCP –Process 
report were answered appropriately. 
 
 
 

Assigned inspector 
Atanan Denetmen* 
 

 

All related documents are present in the application package therefore inspection 
can be planned. Denetim için gerekli bütün araçlar başvuru paketinde mevcuttur o 
nedenle denetim planlanabilir. 

Majority is provided OK 

ETKO is able to do certification for the applied scope and has resources to realize it. 
Applicant’s documents are kept in clients file. Başvuru yapılan konuda ETKO’nun 
yetkisi veya yeterliliği mevcut olup başvuru Kabul Edilmiştir. Başvuru belgeleri 
müşteri dosyasında saklanır. 

Yes,  

ETKO is not able to accept this application because of the accreditation scope does 
not cover it or has not enough resources to realize this audit. Başvuru yapılan 
konuda ETKO’nun yetkisi veya yeterliliği mevcut olmadığından başvuru Kabul 
edilemez ve başvuru sahibine yazı ile bildirilir. 

NA 

*ETKO Assign an approved auditor to realize this inspection work. ETKO Söz konusu başvuru ile ilgili olarak 
yetkilendirilmiş ve nitelendirilmesi tamamlanmış denetmen atar. 
*Information letter related to refusal of the application must be attached to this form and kept in the file of 
Application Refusal File.  Başvurunun reddine ait yazıyı bu forma ekleyip Reddedilen Başvurular dosyasına 
ekleyiniz. 
*Reviewer of this application pack and/or Auditor declares that the application package related to this operator 
is complete and inspection could be realized. Atanan denetmen başvuru paketinin tam olduğunu ve denetimin 
yapılabileceğini beyan eder.  

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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Inspector Comments 
 

 

     

products certified products from 

certified sources 
A1.2 205.201(a)(1

) 

IACB 5.3 

Production process diagram is present for each 

product (You need to provide a flow chart showing 

how the product moves in your plant including major 

equipment)? 

PLEASE ATTACH PROCESS DIAGRAM FOR EACH 

PRODUCT 

- “ 

A1.3 IACB 5.3 A brief description of each process must be given?   

PLEASE ATTACH THE DOCUMENTS (PROCEDURES) 

SHOWING FULL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROCESS OF: 

LABELLING, PACKAGING, STORING, 

TRANSPORTATION PROCESS AND OTHER PROCESS 

IN THE FACILITY.    

- “ 

A1.4 205.201 

(a)(1) 
A brief description of production practices and 

procedures including the estimated frequency and 

volume of these production runs are present? 

PLEASE EXPLAIN BRIEFLY PRODUCTION PRACTICES, 

FREQUENCY AND VOLUME 

- “ 

A1.5 205.201 

(a)(2) Accurate Product Specifications were prepared and 

present for all complex products seeking 

certification?  

PLEASE ATTACH PRODUCT SPECIFICATIONS 

We trade only 

singleingredient 

products. Specification 

for contract always 

provided by Clients. 

Ekolium using local 

Ukrainian regulation 

for product 

specification, 

specifications will be 

given by the buyer 
A1.6 205.201 

(a)(3) 

889-Article 

63 

IACB 5.3 

A brief description of your quality monitoring 

practices is prepared? 

PLEASE EXPLAIN HERE HOW DO YOU MONITOR 

ORGANIC PRODUCTION PRACTICES TO VERIFY THE 

ORGANIC PLAN IS EFFECTIVELY IMPLEMENTED 

I’m personally 13 years 

in organic production 

business and all 

monitoring is done by 

myself based on my 

experience 

Ekolium owns by 

Alexey Kachkovsky who 

has since many years’ 

experience in organic 

agriculture assigned for 

different organic 

development projects. 

He deals himself with 

quality matters.  
A1.7 205.201 

(a)(4) 

889-Article 

66 

IACB 10.1 

Do you have available for review by the inspector, an 

audit trail of documents that tracks product by 

identity and volume from receiving through 

distribution?  

PLEASE LIST WHICH DOCUMENTS YOU KEEP FOR 

AUDIT TRAIL 

We didn’t start with our 

own trade yet 

No marketing took 

place yet, as they are 

planning to start with 

2015 crop later in the 

beginning 2016.  

A1.8 205.201 

(a)(5) 

889-Article 

26 

IACB 7.2 

A brief description of your management practices 

used to protect the organic commodities from 

potential co-mingling and contamination is present? 

PLEASE EXPLAIN HERE HOW DO YOU AVOID CO-

MINGLING AND CONTAMINATION 

We are not planning 

bulk deliveries. Always 

products will be packed 

in  (oils) 

and  New 

.    

Products are all 

certified from the 

origin,   

 in sea containers 

transport is used for 

oil, therefore the 

products are packed 

and sealed already in 

the origin where 

Ekolium buys the 

products, such 

 factory.  
A1.9 889/08 

Article 31.1 

IACB 7.5.2 

The operator shall check the closing of the packaging 

or container where it is required and the presence of 

the indications. The operator shall crosscheck the 

information on the label with the information on the 

accompanying documents. The result of these 

verifications shall be explicitly mentioned in the 

documentary accounts.  

PLEASE EXPLAIN HERE HOW DO YOU CHECK THE 

PACKAGE AND THE ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS 

We normally nominate 

 

(surveyor) for such 

procedures. 

Surveyor body is 

contracted for the 

shipments and 

containers, checking 

and reporting to 

Ekolium.  

Ekolium will label the 

containers accordingly 

and the documents to 

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

(b) (4)


























